
From: Linton, Ron 
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2009 11:24 AM 
To: 'HARDGROVE Tom (AREVA RESOURCES INC)' 
Cc: Donna Wichers (USA - Casper); Cohen, Stephen; VonTill, Bill 
Subject: RE: Transfer Application Timing 
 
Tom: 
I expect we will review the license transfer application just like a license amendment 
application.  We will do an acceptance review before we proceed with the full review.  We don't 
want to have a piecemeal application, but I believe your approach will work in this instance for 
the LOC only.  We will need the LOC to do the full review. 
Ron 
 
 

From: HARDGROVE Tom (AREVA RESOURCES INC) [mailto:tom.hardgrove@areva.com]  
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2009 3:27 PM 
To: Linton, Ron 
Cc: Donna Wichers (USA - Casper) 
Subject: Transfer Application Timing 
 
Ron, 
  
U1 feels they can have all their supporting information together late this week, excepting the draft Letter-
of-Credit.  In the interim, would it be permissible for U1 to simply state that the pending draft LOC will 
identically match the language in the existing LOC (except for changes in the parent applicant name and 
the name of the bank, of course)?  The draft LOC would then be submitted as soon as available.  If this 
approach would work, we probably could submit the application next week.  I will still send the letter of 
intent re. the transfer by tomorrow. 
  
Thanks, 
  
Tom 
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